
OFFICIAL MINUTES 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BRUNSWICK GEORGIA 

CALLED MEETING 
5:00 P.M., MAY 15, 2003 

 
PRESENT: His Honor Mayor Bradford S. Brown, Commissioners Harold E. Jennings 
and Jonathan Williams. 
 
ABSENT:  Commissioners Roosevelt Lawrence and Doris A. Davis. 
 
INVOCATION:  Commissioner Jonathan Williams gave the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  The Pledge of Allegiance was recited in unison by 
everyone in attendance.  
 
APPROVAL:   
 
1. Artie Jones III, Director of Community Development, to request permission 
to file a Quality Growth Grant to the Department of Community Affairs. 
 
Artie Jones III, Director of Community Development stated that the Quality Growth 
Grant would be used to create a Redevelopment Plan for Dixville.  He stated that the 
cost of the plan would be $36.000.00.  $5,000.00 would come from Community 
Development recaptured funds, $18,000.00 from the Quality Growth Grant and 
$13,000.00 from in-kind services.  He stated the deadline to submit the application is 
today, May 15, 2003. 
 
Commissioner Jennings suggested that in the future, the Director of Community 
Development should have the information to the Commission in time for them to review. 
 
Commissioner Jennings next asked the Director of Community Development the 
following questions: explanation of in-kind services and when the $5,000.00 would be 
returned to the City. 
 
The Director of Community Development explained that the in-kind services would be 
his services to the project, no cash would be expended and the $5,000.00 would  be 
returned after the Grant is approved. 
 
Commissioner Williams stated that he understood this meeting was originally scheduled 
for yesterday May 14, 2003, but he had to be out of town.  He also stated that if it was at 
all possible, if information could be given to the Commissioners for more review time. 
 
The City Manager mentioned that this Grant would give the Community Development 
Director an edge in receiving Grants in the future. 
 



 2

Commissioner Williams asked the Mayor since everything was in order and the deadline 
to submit the grant was today, could a motion be made to approve. 
 
Commissioner Williams made a motion and Commissioner Jennings seconded the 
motion authorizing the Director of Community Development to file the Quality Growth 
Grant to the Department of Community Affairs.  By a vote of 3 to 0, the motion passed. 
 
ATTORNEY M. LYNN FREY ASKED PERMISSION TO PLACE AN EMERGENCY 
ITEM ON THE AGENDA.  
 
Attorney Frey stated that Mr. Burton Carter was at the meeting to make a presentation 
on a flood gate at the drainage ditch located behind Howard Coffin Recreation Park that 
runs behind Spanky’s restaurant. 
 
Mr. Burton Carter reported that the Department of Transportation contacted him about 
the City removing or retaining the new flood gate at the drainage ditch behind Howard 
Coffin Park. 
 
Mayor Brown stated that he could not recall there being a problem with flooding on the 
streets adjoining this property. 
 
Mr. Carter stated that the gate was installed as part of an ongoing US 17 project in the 
late 1980’s.  He further explained that the gate all but eliminates tidal flooding in that 
area.  It helps to retain a holding area for heavy rains that may occur during high tide.  
He also stated it greatly reduces sedimentation in the drainage pipes and catch basins 
recently installed in Howard Coffin Park. 
 
Mr. Carter mentioned that the gate does stop circulation of salt water and fish from 
coming into the affected area. 
 
Commissioner Williams questioned, why must the gate be removed. 
 
Mr. Carter responded that the Department of Transportation was contacted by the 
Department of Natural Resources to have the flood gate removed. 
 
Commissioner Williams asked Mr. Burton his professional opinion as well as if it had 
been discussed with the other engineer. 
 
Mr. Burton explained that he and the City Engineer and the Public Works Director met 
and discussed the request and recommended that the gate stays as it is, with the City 
maintaining the gate. 
 
Commissioner Jennings questioned the cost of putting on a flapper valve.  
 
Mr. Carter quoted the price as $18,000.00-$20,000.00. 
 



 3

After much discussion concerning removing the gate or maintaining the gate, 
Commissioner Williams recommended to eliminate the flapper valve on the east side of 
the drainage ditch behind Howard Coffin Park and asking the Department of 
Transportation to place it in another in another area where it is needed. 
 
Commissioner Williams questioned whether the flapper valve could be removed and 
inventoried in case it is needed at a later date. 
 
Mr. Carter replied that he doesn’t think the Department of Transportation or the 
Department of Natural Resources would give the valve to the City.  
 
Commissioner Williams made a motion to eliminate the flapper valve on the east side of 
the drainage ditch of Howard Coffin Park and recommending the Department of 
Transportation to place it in another area where it is needed.  Commissioner Jennings 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed by 3 to 0. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
City Attorney Lynn Frey III requested to hold an Executive Session.  Commissioner 
Williams made a motion and Commissioner Jennings seconded the motion to hold an 
Executive Session.   All voted by standing.  
 
After the Executive Session, the Mayor adjourned the meeting. 
 
 
MEETING ADJOURNED. 
 
 
       /s/   Bradford S. Brown   
             Bradford S. Brown, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: /s/  Nancy C. Brooks                  
           Nancy C. Brooks, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       

 
 


